
Fwd: Missing hours

Marc Caplan <marc.caplan@theservicecompanies.com>
Tue 12/24/2019 9:10 AM
To:  HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>; Annette Cortez <Annette.Cortez@theservicecompanies.com>

Hi Dallas,

Please get this to the client. I didn’t see a job in taborca for last week for him. 

Thanks,

Marc Caplan
Senior Vice President
The Service Companies
Hospitality Services

2525 Camino del Rio South, Suite 310 | San Diego, CA 92108
O: (858) 771-0831 M: (858) 869-4140
E: marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Orru, Antonio <Antonio.Orru@compass-usa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 1:06:01 AM
To: Client Services <clientservices@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Missing hours
 
I have not received Ryan Urban’s timesheet to complete and return. He worked 40 hours last week
(12/16-12/20). I’m also not sure if I received the invoice for his 40 hours from the previous week
(12/09-12/13).
Please double check and update.

antonio orru| food service director | eurest | Spectrum / Charter Cable|unit 13131| p 272-9296 | m 214-
732-7891 
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